
VA-190906 Citizen-Facing Websites/Applications & Supporting Services Renewal Notice 2025

From Jones, Mary (VITA) <mjones@vita.virginia.gov>
on behalf of
SCMInfo (VITA) <SCMInfo@vita.virginia.gov>

Date Wed 9/3/2025 9:33 AM

To Crane, Matt <matt.crane@tylertech.com>; Eddie McAndrew <eddie.mcandrew@aisn.net>; scarr
<scarr@sitevision.com>

Cc Mertens, Jeanne (VITA) <jeanne.mertens@vita.virginia.gov>

Dear Supplier,

Per Section 3.A. ("Term and Termination") of the above referenced contract, The Virginia Information Technologies Agency has elected to exercise its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as stated in your contract. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact SCM.

The contract expiration date is now: 9/5/2026

Contracts under this renewal notice:

VA-190906-AISN

VA-190906-STVN

VA-190906-VIPN

This email serves as your renewal.

-

Please reply confirming receipt of this notice.

Supply Chain Management

Virginia IT Agency (VITA)

Connecting - Protecting - Innovating

SCMInfo@vita.virginia.gov